
From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: Andrew Locke; Lorraine Cordell; too smooth

Subject: Regina v. Simon Cordell - application for an ASBO 3rd August 2015 at Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

Date: 02 August 2015 15:18:55

Attachments: statement PC Elsmore 26.06.15.pdf

Andy / Lorraine

Please see attached additional statement and index to bundles.

Andy, I have asked Lorraine to compile a list of raves / illegal parties that she has located on Facebook and the internet 

to counter what PC Elsmore is saying in his statement. She has compiled a folder of events / raves / illegal parties that PC 

Elsmore can be asked about. PC Elsmore has made reference to a reduction in raves on Enfield this may be a way of 

limiting the term of the ASBO should it be imposed. What is very bizzare to me of the fact that no statement has been 

produced by Val Tanner and a statement should have been produced and she should specifically comment on her 

knowledge of Simon Cordell, if any in the organisation of illegal raves. PC Elsmore should be asked to produce the 

emails he sent to DS Tanner and the terms of reference.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt.

Yours sincerely

Josephine Ward

MICHAEL CARROLL & CO.
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